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Mr Peter Gesling

General Manager

Port Stephens Council

PO Box 42

RAYMOND TERRACE NSW 2324

Attention: Jeffrey Bretag

Dear Mr Gesling

Our ref: 13/07603

Your ref: PSC2009-08546

Planning Proposal: PP_2013_PORTS_001 — Various Council Owned Lands - Gateway

Determination Extension

| have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, to amend the Gateway Determination
PP_2013_PORTS_001 dated 6 June 2013, by extending the time for LEP completion by 6

months, now due 13 December 2014,

Council's is reminded, as per the Gateway Determination, that Council’s request to the Agency
to draft and finalise the LEP should be made 6 weeks prior to the projected publication date.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Katrine O’Flaherty of Planning and

Infrastructure’s Newcastle Office on (02) 4904 2710.

Yours sincerely

Lz

10 April 2014

David Rowland
General Manager
Hunter and Central Coast Region
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